From:

Subject:

Memo:

No. C-28-b-1603/ FCA(Online)/Chopal/ qb ta
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 07 06 Al

CCF Shimla To: DFO Chopal

Diversion of 2.8573 ha of Forest land for the construction of Tranh-
Charoli SHP -2 MW in favour of Hydro More Power Pvt. Ltd.
within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division. Proposal No.
FP/HP/HYD/26220/2017.

Please refer to your office memo. No. FCA/922/CF dated 20.03.2021

on the subject cited above.

During examination/ scrutiny of the proposal received vide above

quoted reference following shortcomings have been noticed:-

I.
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(S ]

Employment likely to be generated & the cost of project uploaded
and recorded in the proposal folder do not tally.

Total area required for diversion is 02.09858 ha as per the joint
inspection report and FRA certificate. But in the non availability of
non forest land certificate and other documents as well as in the
online portal the same is recorded 02.8573. This discrepancy needs
to be corrected/ clarified.

Similarly as per point No. 2 non forest land required for diversion is
1.412 ha whereas the same is recorded 1.5406 ha in the check list
No. 7. This discrepancy needs to be corrected/ clarified.

Details of trees uploaded is not commensurating with the abstract
placed in the proposal folder. Further general abstract of trees placed
in the proposal folder is class wise whereas it should be girth wise as
uploaded on the MoEF Portal.

Working Plan prescription of the arca proposed for diversion is not
found uploaded.

References have not been given in the hard copy of Part-I1 and Part
1.

Legal status of forest land. density of vegetation and distance of
proposed site from boundary of forest are not found recorded in the

hard copy of Part-II.



8. Eco class V" has been found recorded in the NPV bill placed in the

" is found uploaded

proposal folder at page 74 whereas Eco class VI
online. Please correct the same.

9. The enumeration of trees has been done during 2016. Fresh
enumeration is to be done and list placed accordingly.

10. Page No 117 to 132 is missing in the duplicate file.

11. District file recorded in the hard copy of part-II at column No. 12
(iii), (iv) & (v) upto 31.07.2019. 31.10.2018 and 30.06.2020
respectively whereas the same is required to be pasted upto date.
Please correct the same.

12. Revenue papers placed in the proposal folder are not legible nor

placed in the sequence.

The proposal folder received are returned herewith for attending the

Qw

Chief Conservator of For bt&.
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla

above shortcomings at the earliest possible.

Encl: As above.




